# **TOLULOPE SALIU**

Software engineer with focus on frontend development

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

I am a creative and detail-oriented software engineer who enjoys transforming ideas and designs into clean, elegant code to create effective websites and apps. I have about seven years of experience developing websites, apps, user interfaces and creating effective solutions as required by projects I have worked on.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Software Engineer** (remote) at **Formula Monks** (US/UK)

October 2022 - July 2024

- Spearheaded the frontend development of a large-scale commercial web application, consolidating four different apps into one to effectively improve the user experience.
- Collaborated with product managers, backend engineers and UI/UX designers to develop and integrate frontend interfaces with complex backend systems.
- Implemented effective custom hooks that significantly optimized important project features.

## Frontend Engineer (remote) at Bejamas (Poland)

September 2021 – August 2022

- Implemented custom checkout requirements for a client project which led to a significantly better user experience in the checkout and order pages.
- Developed user interfaces for websites and apps by coding to strict design specifications while working majorly with JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Redux and NextJS in an agile environment.
- Implemented crucial code refactors and high-priority bug fixes which ensured high-quality deliverables.

## **Frontend Engineer** (remote) at **Squared Ace Solutions** (Nigeria)

**April 2017 – August 2021** 

- Proposed and led the team that migrated a major client's website from WordPress to react. The result of the implementation was a better reactive UI/UX and over 50% increase in revenue for the client.
- Created CI/CD pipelines which improved the team's workflow and project review process.
- Converted static, non-responsive websites to fully functional mobile-first, responsive websites.

#### **SKILLS AND TECHNOLOGIES**

HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind CSS, Shadon, MUI, JavaScript, TypeScript, SASS, React, Redux, NextJS, Gatsby, REST, GraphQL, Firebase, Serverless Architecture, GCP, AWS, SQL, GIT, JAMstack, Headless CMS, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, Webflow, WordPress, Bootstrap, JQuery, JQuery Mobile, Postman, Jest, React Native, Expo.

#### **EDUCATION**

**Bsc.** In **Psychology** Olabisi Onabanjo University (Nigeria).